## Important Safety Recall Information for Winchester XPR Rifles.



In our continual product testing, we have learned of an issue that is important to the safety of all XPR owners. It has come to our attention that a manipulation of the safety switch may cause movement in the trigger system that could result in unintended firing of certain XPR rifles.



WARNING: Do not load or shoot any XPR rifle until it has been returned to our service center and received a retrofit. Failure to follow this warning may result in a risk of harm, including serious personal injury or death to you and others.

## Use the Instant XPR Serial Number Recall Status Lookup.

Instant XPR Serial Number Recall Status Lookup. Click on the RECALL SEARCH image and then enter the Serial Number of your XPR rifle to determine the recall status of your rifle's serial number. It is important that you enter the number correctly. If you are uncertain of the results or have any questions call us immediately. 1-800-727-4312.

IMPORTANT: OWNERS OUTSIDE OF NORTH AMERICA. CURRENTLY, THE SERIAL NUMBER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE RECALL SEARCH SYSTEM IS ONLY FOR FIREARMS PURCHASED IN NORTH AMERICA (UNITED STATES AND CANADA). For firearms purchased in other parts of the world refer to the Winchester International Website.

Enter your Winche	ster XPR serial number and click 'Search' to see if i
	ecall, and to view its current status.
Serial Number:	
Serial Number.	

In order to exercise an abundance of caution on behalf of all XPR owners, we have decided to replace certain trigger group parts at no charge. This will require that all XPR rifles are sent to our service facility for a retrofit. We respectfully require all owners to return their rifles for the retrofit.

All of us at Winchester Repeating Arms understand how inconvenient this is. We are aware that hunting seasons are open all across the country. But, in our commitment to safety, we request that you follow the details provided in coming days on how to return your rifle for retrofit. In no way does the retrofit of your XPR affect its inherent accuracy, durability, handling ease or overall performance.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTACTING US ABOUT HOW TO RECEIVE THE RETROFIT FOR YOUR RIFLE ARE FOUND BELOW.

IMPORTANT SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS:

- In the interest of safety, do not load or shoot any XPR rifle until it has been returned to our service center and received the retrofit.
- Never attempt to repetitively manipulate the safety lever or button of any firearm.
- Unfortunately, failing to return any XPR rifle(s) for retrofit may create a risk of harm, including serious personal injury or death to you and others.
- It goes without saying; never point any firearm at anything you do not intend to shoot.

Thank you again for your understanding,

For more details on how to return your rifle for retrofitting, or if you are unsure if your rifle is included in the recall, or if you have any questions about this recall notice, call or e-mail us right now.

Email: XPR@winchesterguns.com Toll Free: 1-800-727-4312



POPULAR LINKS
Accessibility
Get A Printed Catalog
Winchester Ammunition
Promotions and Rebates

nra.org
nssf.org
dontlie.org
gunvote.org

CONTACT US

275 Winchester Avenue

Morgan, UT 84050

800-333-3288

801-876-2711

© 2021 Winchester. All Rights Reserved.

Legal | Privacy Policy

